

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: February 24, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OESP and LEAP data

Hi Michael. Any chance this can wait until Tuesday?

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Rogers Network

From: Michael.Beare@ontario.ca
Sent: February 24, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Cc: Brett.Smith@ontario.ca
Subject: OESP and LEAP data

Hi Donna,

Could you please let me know whether the upgrades to OESP ICF system functionality will allow you to identify the number of OESP applications or approvals related to each LDC? If so, would you be able to share that?

Also, I understand that each year LEAP funding is used up completely very early in the year by some LDCs, and may not be fully depleted for others. Is that information you could also share?

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Beare
Senior Policy Advisor
Ministry of Energy
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Distribution and Grid Modernization
77 Grenville St, 6th Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-327-5313
E-mail: michael.beare@ontario.ca